From: eileen sarmiento
Sent: 14 November 2019 22:35
To;
Cc: 100avenueroadCMP
Subject: 2017/6638/CMP

| write to strongly object to the outrageous proposalsof Essentalliving Developers wish to
contravene their agreed traffic plan of no more than 7, 34ft lorries aday for3 years in the
construction of an unwanted-by the public- towerblock at 100 Avenueroad in Swiss Cottage.
Essential Living now want to increase the daily number of HGVs from the agreed 7 to 25 including 11
massive 54ft articulated lorries for3 years.  The Nitrogen Dioxide levels here are already 63
percent above the EU limit (Imperial College). It is well documented that (NO2) exposure is
associated with respiratory symptoms, reduced lung function which in those with chronic bronchitis
and asthma can and often is fatal), asthma and reduced birth weight etc.  Air pollution is the
world’s largest environmental risk, killing about 7million people every year (Clean Air London).  All
traffic must be restricted to existing major roads ie the A41l.  The Swiss Cottage Green Space i
designed only for pedestrians and is a unique and badly needed play area for children and
recreatonal space for the many nearby residents including those in the Mora Burnet House care
home who have no garden of their own. It is an important thoughfare for all local residents, users of
Swiss Cottage Library, Sorts Centre, and Community Centre. thisGreen Space must remain
protected for the heath and safety of all of it’s users young and old alike. The increase in pollution
of the already polluted atmosphere and the increase in noise and vibration levels that would be the
inevitable result of the proposal of The Developers must not be permitted. The Developers
therefore must be held to comply with their original agreed plan of no more than 7, 34ft lorries per
day on site via the A4l road only - however much they wish otherwise.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Myrto E Angeloglou. MB BS. MRCGP
Sent from my iPhone



